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Ms Ronda Miller

Clerk of the Legislative Assembly
Parliament House

Macquarie Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000
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Premier of New South Wales
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(LAC 121107)

Reference: A1034712
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Thank you for your letter of 14 November 2014 regarding Report No. 18/55 of the Public
Accounts Committee — Follow up of Repeat Recommendations from the Auditor-General's

2013 Financial Audit Reports.

Please find attached the NSW Government response to the Report. | am advised that the
Attorney General has provided a response to recommendation two.

Yours sincerely

N

IKE BAIRD MP
emier

GPO Box 5341, Sydney NSW 2001 = P: (02) 9228 5239 = F: (02) 9228 3935 » www.premier.nsw.gov.au
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Rickee Murray

ek
From: Amelia Bell <amelia.bell@dpc.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2015 3:53 PM
To: Ronda Miller
Cc: Michael Bardsley; Martin Gray
Subject: A1034712 - Government Response to Report No. 18.55 of the Public Accounts
Committee - [SEN:Cabinet] (A1208126)
Attachments: A1034712 - Government Response to Report No. 18.55 of the Public Accounts

Committee.pdf

Dear Ms Miller
Please find attached the Government Response to Report No. 18/55 of the Public Accounts Committee.
A hard copy has also been mailed to you.

Yours sincerely,

Amelia Bell

Amelia Bell | Senior Policy Officer

Economic Policy Group

(SW Department of Premier and Cabinet

)2 Martin Place Sydney 2000

B (02) 9228 3159 amelia.bell@dpc.nsw.gov.au

Amelia Bell has sent you a copy of "A1034712 - Government Response to Report No. 18.55 of the Public Accounts
Committee - [SEN:Cabinet]" (A1208126) v0.2 from Objective.



